From: Ben Rowe <Ben.Rowe@north-norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:03 AM

To: 'Kris Hart' < >

Cc: Geoff Lyon <Geoff.Lyon@north-norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: APHS - GIRAMS (Unit correction)- Alderman Peel Sch, Wells

Kris
I’'m presuming it’s the extra 50 units, so £110.59 required.

To make payment by card please ring 01263 513811, quoting :-
GIRAMs cost code Misc - 10008291 ref “CD/24/0894”

Please confirm once paid.

Regards
Ben

Monday is my Non-working day. Working week - Tuesday to Friday

From: Kris Hart < >

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Geoff Lyon <Geoff.Lyon@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Ben Rowe <Ben.Rowe@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: APHS - GIRAMS (Unit correction)

You don't often get email from k.hart@wensumtrust.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Thanks Geoff, that's perfect, thanks for getting back to me.
Ben, can | have the payment details and | will get this sorted early next week?
Thanks again.

Kris Hart
Lettings Manager

The Wensum Trust

wensumtrust.org.uk

On Fri, 26 Apr 2024 at 13:59, Geoff Lyon <Geoff.Lyon@north-norfolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Hart,
Thank you for your emails and for your patience whilst | was away last week involved in a Public Inquiry.

On 01 March we issued our Reg 77 decision (CD/24/0433) which permitted the stationing of up to 100 standard
sized (5m x 9m) pitches at Alderman Peel High School between 01 Jan 2024 and 31 Dec 2024.

You now want to increase the number from 100 to 150 or 160 standard sized pitches for this year. Since issuing the
March decision, the GIRAMS tariff has increased (in line with inflation) and each plot is now approx. £2.21 meaning
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that for an additional 50 standard units the addition to pay would be £110.59 or for an additional 60 units it would
be £132.70.

If you can arrange with Ben Rowe to make the above payment (based on the expected addition) and if you can
confirm that the location is the same as before we can then set up a new Reg 77 application and | can cross refer to
your earlier reference when making the new decision. On this occasion we can waive the £30 Reg 77 fee.

Kind Regards
Geoff Lyon (MTCP, MRTPI)

Development Manager

Geoff Lyon
Development Manager
+441263 516226

From: Kris Hart < >

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Ben Rowe <ben.rowe@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Geoff Lyon <Geoff.Lyon@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: APHS - GIRAMS (Unit correction)

You don't often get email from k.hart@wensumtrust.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Thanks Ben!

Kris Hart
Lettings Manager
The Wensum Trust

wensumtrust.org.uk

On Fri, 26 Apr 2024 at 10:10, Ben Rowe <ben.rowe@north-norfolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Kris

It will need to be Geoff, to respond to your enquiry.

He’s very busy at the moment, but hopefully he’ll get back to you as soon as he can.
Regards

Ben
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Ben Rowe
Assistant Technical Officer
+441263 516141

From: Kris Hart < >

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Geoff Lyon <Geoff.Lyon@north-norfolk.gov.uk>; Ben Rowe <ben.rowe@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: APHS - GIRAMS (Unit correction)

You don't often get email from k.hart@wensumtrust.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Evening Gents,

| hope you are both well.

When we applied for GIRAMS at Alderman Peel High School | think we only selected 100 (normal) units on site but
one group in the summer squeezes 150 units on. Can we get this number agreed for their summer stay at Alderman

and pay any additional charge?

The caravan group and it's very committed members are in a bit of a panic as some may not be able to attend this
year now.

Sorry for the extra questions...hopefully you can sort it for us and them!
Kris Hart

Lettings Manager

The Wensum Trust

wensumtrust.org.uk
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